
Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-48
Revised on: May, 2004

Notice of Award

lannnry 26,2023

MS. FATIMA E. LEE
Proprietor
F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES
fuzal street, Sorsogon City
4700

Dear Ms. Lee:

Based on the BAC Resolution recommending Award which was approved , we are pleased to
inform you suppl,y AND DELTVERY or vARrous cooDs FoR pRoMorIoNAL AND
INFoRIT{ATION DESSIM|NATION in the amount of Five Hundred Ninety Nine Thousand
Three Hundred Pesos ( 7 599,3ffi,00) Only is hereby awarded to you.

V..y ,.ty yo-r/

,^ ,,N$/EAM.R
City Mayor

Conforme:

MS. F TIMA E. Lf,E
Propri
F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES
Rizal street, Sorsogon City
4700
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Contract No. 2023- 1 189 SVP

CONTRACTAGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this 27th dry of January , 2023 between Ma. f,ster f,. Hamor ,
City Meyor, City of Sonogon Philippines ( hereinafter called &e " Entity" ) of the one part and
FATIMA E. LEE proprietor of F.E. LEf, ENTERPRISES ( hereinafter called the "Supplier" ) of
the other part:

WHEREAS the Entity invited Bids for certain goods and ancillay serviceg viz SUppLy AND
DELTVERY OF VARIOUS G(X)DS FOR PROMOTIONAL AND INFORIT{ATION DESSIMINATION
and has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply ofthose goods and services in the Five Hundred
Ninety Nine Thousand rhree Hundred Pcsos ( ? 599300.00) onty (hereinafto called "the conhact
Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

I In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract refened to.

The following documents as required by the 2016 revised Imprementing Rures and
Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and
construed as integral part ofthis Agreemen! viz.:

Philippine Bidding Documents (pBDs);
i. Schedule of Requirements;
ii. Technicalspecifications,

iii. General and Special Conditions of Contract: andiv. Supplemental or Bid Bulletins, if anyd,
o
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ii. Winning bidder's bid, including the Eligibility requirements, Technical and
ial Proposals, and all other documents or statements submitted;

rnc luding all the documentVstatements contained in the Bidder's

Other contract documents that may be required by exisfing laws and/or theProcuring Entity concemed ln the PBDs.
en or
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envelopes, as annexes, and all other documents submitted (e.g.,
response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections

bid, ifany, resul ting fiom the Procuring Entity, s bid evaluation;

,ilrMO Performance Security;

. Lrit',{ )(i'..rltl o[T I

drc nvdb
Notice of Award of Contract; and the Bidder,s conforme thereto; and
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on for the sum of Five Hundred Ninety Nine Thousand ThreeF[3 6 "rF, Pesos( ? 599J00.t[)Onty or such other sums as may be ascertain ed,ENTERPRISES agrees to SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF YARIOUS GOODS
\,B

MOTIONAL AND INFORMAIJ
F. E.

its Bid.
TION DESSIMINATION in accordance with
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4. The Citv (]overnment of Sorsopon agrees to pay the above-mentioned sum in

accordance with the terms ofthe Bidding

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
accordance with the laws ofthe Republic ofthe Philippines on the day and year first above written.

l/$,I*{..**MA.

City Mayor

for:

CITY GOWRNMENT OF SORS(rcON

ACKNOWLEDGEMNT

BEFORE ME this J| day
Province of Sorsogon, Philippines, personally appeared :

NAME

FA E. LEE

Proprietor

for:

F.E LEE ENTERPRISES

2023 in the City ofSorsogon,

TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

94&8&F852

)
)
)

K[own to me to be the same persons who executed the forgoing instrument and
acknowledged to me drat the same is free and voluntary act and deed of8re-entiies which drey represent
respectively.

This insrument , is a-coNTRACT consisting of two (2) page (excrusive of attachments)
including page on which this acknowledgement is written -J r4""a ry ti 

" 
parties hereto on the left

margin ofeach and every page thereofand their witness , and seired with my notarial seal.

MA. ESTER E. I{AMOR

above written.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto sa nrv hand the day, $e year and place

N
M. NTOCA

M.H. Del Pilar Tali Y,SorsoEOn City
NOTARY PUBI rc

NC No.202? -324;06/27/?322 -1 2/stlmz,
Roll ofA'tty. No.604 :t5; C3,, 13/2012

IBP No. Bt16a : .;, ' ii)?-?
PTR No. i4 .,.1

Series of

vtcIE COMPLIANC E NO. vrr.uuu333l:51 lll2P t

REUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
PROVINCE OF SORSOGON
CITY OF SORSOGON
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NOTICE TO PROCEED

January 30,2023

MS. FATIMA E. LEE
Proprietor
F.E. LEE ENTERPRISES
Rizal street, Sorsogon City
4700

Dear Ms. Lee:

The attached Contract Agreement having been approve4 notice is hereby given to F.E. LEE

ENTERPRISES that services may commence on the SUPPLY AND DELTYERY OF VARIOUS
GOODS FOR PROMOTIONAL AND INTORJVIATION I}ESSIMINATION , effective
immediately.

Accordingly, you are hereby directed to commence the servicing in accordance with the terms
and conditions stipulated in the contract .

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this notice by signing both copies in the space
provided below

Very truly yours,

MA.
City Mayor

I acknowledge receipt ofthis Notice on itu(h,rraz

Name of the Representative ofthe Bidder:

Authorized Siguature
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